

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

TOOL:	LEVEL:	1	2	3
HTML 5		█		
CSS 3		█		
JQuery		█		
Javascript		█		
Responsive Design		█		
Wireframes		█		
Photoshop		█		
Illustrator		█		
EDGE Animate		█		
Maya		█	█	
3D Max		█		
After Effects		█		
Shake		█		
MS Office Certified		█		

## FINE ART SKILLS

Sculpture  
 Architectural Viz  
 Medical Viz  
 Product Design and Viz  
 Cartoon Illustrations

## SELECTED FILMOGRAPHY

Ender's Game  
 Amazing Spiderman  
 Men in Black 3  
 Hunger Games  
 John Carter  
 Suckerpunch  
 Mission Impossible 4  
 Real Steel  
 Super 8  
 Contagion  
 Final Destination  
 Cowboys vs. Aliens  
 Thor  
 Fast Five  
 Harry Potter 5 - 3D  
 Harry Potter 6 - 3D  
 Superman Returns - 3D

## SUMMARY

I am a **versatile, skilled,** and **creative** professional with over **10 years experience** working in **animation** and **effects** for film and television. As an **experienced production artist,** I have worked in a **variety of roles** and have developed my skills as a **problem solver** and **team leader.** My work experience adds to my skill as a **Web Designer** as I have a firm understanding of the **production process** as well as the tools needed for **webpage creation.** As a **self-motivated** individual, I enjoy the challenge of **developing ideas from pitch to final delivery.**

## WORK EXPERIENCE

IMAX CORPORATION | DMR ARTIST 2011 - 2014  
 - Film Post Production

VIEW 22 | LEAD 3D ARTIST 2007 - 2010  
 - Web-based 3D Software Development  
 - 3D Photo-realistic and Stylistic Rendering  
 - 3D Lighting and Rigging  
 - 3D Character and Environment Design  
 - Team Management

IMAX CORPORATION | 3D TEAM LEAD 2007 - 2010  
 - Stereoscopic Film Conversion  
 - Modelling and Animation  
 - Team Management

CORE TOONS | 3D ARTIST 2006 - 2007  
 - 3D Modelling and Textures  
 - Prop Rigging  
 - Scene Lighting

SET SOLUTIONS | DESIGN DEPARTMENT HEAD 2004 - 2006  
 - Set Conceptualization and Prop Creation  
 - Design Drawings

## EDUCATION

SHERIDAN 2015  
 - Web Design Certificate Program

SENECA COLLEGE 2002  
 - 3D Modelling and Animation Certificate

Ontario College of Art and Design 2000  
 - Associated Degree Sculpture and Installation